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1                      BEFORE THE

            ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
2

C. JOHN MANN                        )
3      -vs-                           )

AMEREN ILLINOIS COMPANY d/b/a       )   DOCKET NO.
4 AMEREN ILLINOIS                     )    12-0357

                                    )
5                                     )

Complaint as to billing/charges in  )
6 Springfield, Illinois.              )
7                       Tuesday, November 20, 2012

                      Springfield, Illinois
8

      Met, pursuant to notice, at 9:00 a.m.
9

BEFORE:
10     JAN VON QUALEN, ALJ
11

APPEARANCES:
12

    C. JOHN MANN
13     1105 South Douglas Avenue

    Urbana, Illinois  61801
14                      (Appearing pro se as Complainant

                     via teleconference)
15

    CHARLES Y. DAVIS
16     BROWN, HAY & STEPHENS

    205 South Fifth Street
17     Suite 700

    Springfield, Illinois  62701
18                      (Appearing on behalf of 

                     Respondent)
19

    TRISH SPINNER    (Present via teleconference)
20

21 L.A. COURT REPORTERS, LLC, by

John Arndt, Reporter
22 CSR #084-004605
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1              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  By the authority 

2 vested in me by the Illinois Commerce Commission, I 

3 now call Docket Number 12-0357.  This docket concerns 

4 the complaint filed by C. John Mann against Ameren 

5 Illinois Company, doing business as Ameren Illinois.  

6 The complaint concerns allegations of incorrect 

7 billing for service at 1105 South Douglas, Urbana, 

8 Illinois.  May I have the appearances for the record?  

9 First, on behalf of the complainant.  Mr. Mann, will 

10 you give your name and address?

11              MR. MANN:  C. John Mann, 1105 South 

12 Douglas Avenue, Urbana, Illinois, 61801.

13              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And on behalf of the 

14 respondent? 

15              MR. DAVIS:  Charles Davis.  I'm with the 

16 law firm of Brown, Hay, and Stephens, representing 

17 Ameren Illinois Company in this matter.  My contact 

18 information is the same as previously provided herein, 

19 and I also have Trish Spinner, our regulatory 

20 consultant, with me at this hearing today.

21              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any others 

22 wishing to enter an appearance?  Let the record show 
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1 there are not.  This matter comes on for a status 

2 hearing this morning.  On October 22nd, the respondent 

3 filed a combined motion to dismiss and motion for 

4 extension of time.  I sent out a ruling requiring the 

5 complainant to file either a response to the motion or 

6 his testimony by November the 12th of 2012.  I have 

7 not received a response or your testimony, Mr. Mann. 

8              MR. MANN:  That was sent in enough time 

9 to get there; however, I received it back from your 

10 chief clerk because she did not realize there were two 

11 copies there for the Commerce Commission.  And I had 

12 asked her a question as to some procedure, and she did 

13 not respond to that.  Now, I returned that to you last 

14 Thursday, I believe it was, in your name.

15              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I have not received 

16 anything yet.  I do have a copy of the letter from the 

17 chief clerk --

18              MR. MANN:  Yes.

19              JUDGE VON QUALEN:   -- that she sent to 

20 you saying, "Enclosed please find what appears to be a 

21 data request and answers to discovery questions," and 

22 then she sent --
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1              MR. MANN:  I did not send any discovery 

2 questions to you at this hearing because I had done 

3 that previously -- I believe it was for the 12th of 

4 August or somewhere in there -- and I never received 

5 any myself from the respondent.  Now, I have not 

6 changed those answers.  In fact, that is the first bit 

7 of evidence that I will be presenting.  But you want a 

8 physical copy on your table; right? 

9              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes, I need a copy.  

10 Now, what you say that you sent to me last Thursday --

11              MR. MANN:  Yes, because I want to 

12 state --

13              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  What is that?

14              MR. MANN:  Beg your pardon?

15              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Did you send testimony 

16 to me, or did you send a response to the motion to 

17 dismiss? 

18              MR. MANN:  No.  I sent the testimony that 

19 I'm presenting today in the frame of diagrams, and I 

20 did it as quickly as I could to make sure it would be 

21 there today.

22              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Did you 
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1 send a copy to Mr. Davis for the respondent? 

2              MR. MANN:  Yes, I did.  I'd have to look 

3 up the date, but it was well a week ahead of the -- 

4 today.  But I can look it up if you wish.

5              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Mr. Davis, 

6 have you received anything from Mr. Mann?

7              MR. DAVIS:  To the best of my knowledge, 

8 I've not received anything in the mail.

9              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  But Mr. Mann, you say 

10 that what you've done is you've sent a copy of your 

11 testimony, one copy to me and one copy to Mr. Davis?

12              MR. MANN:  No.  No.  I sent two to your 

13 office, because that was my understanding, that you 

14 wanted an original summation, as well as ones that I 

15 had doctored up to make it easier as I'm presenting 

16 the evidence which I wish to present today.

17              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, we're not 

18 presenting evidence today.  This is just a status 

19 hearing.

20              MR. MANN:  Oh.

21              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  It was changed to a 

22 status hearing when I received the motion to dismiss 
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1 from the respondent because the respondent had not yet 

2 received your testimony.

3              MR. MANN:  All right.  Now, when you say 

4 "testimony," do you mean writing? 

5              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I mean whatever 

6 evidence it is that you wish to present in support of 

7 your complaint.

8              MR. MANN:  All right.  All of mine are in 

9 diagrams from expert witnesses who have published -- 

10 there are three books that are germane to my case 

11 concerning doubling interest, as I have complained to 

12 my respondent.

13              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  You're saying that you 

14 are presenting wi -- testimony from several witnesses, 

15 not just from yourself?

16              MR. MANN:  No -- just from the three 

17 books written by internationally-known economists -- 

18 and one is a historian -- that pertains to the current 

19 situation in the United States.

20              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Now, Mr. Mann, any 

21 testimony that you provide is to be directed to the 

22 complaint you have here before the Illinois Commerce 
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1 Commission regarding incorrect billing.

2              MR. MANN:  Well, I didn't say it was 

3 incorrect.  I said it was not the answer that they had 

4 given me. 

5              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  Well --

6              MR. MANN:  And I'm protesting the usury 

7 law that they are charging for late payments, and the 

8 historical development of that pertains to my case, as 

9 well as the other two expert witnesses.  Now, one of 

10 them passed away in writing the Fourth Edition of 

11 Interest Rates, and the second one has joint 

12 appointments at Oxford, Harvard, University of 

13 Chicago, and Stanford.

14              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Mr. Mann, 

15 let's get back to the status of this proceeding.  You 

16 say that you have sent to me two different documents.  

17 Is that correct?

18              MR. MANN:  Yes, I did, and your chief 

19 clerk sent them back to me with a note.

20              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  So what are you 

21 going to do next? 

22              MR. MANN:  Well, I don't know what the 



34

1 procedure is in this situation.  I had never -- not 

2 expected to receive those back, because I thought that 

3 was what the Illinois Commerce Commission had wanted 

4 from the guidebook, or the book ruling these hearings, 

5 and that was the correct response for me.  Now, 

6 evidently it wasn't. 

7              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  What --

8              MR. MANN:  And that was my error, because 

9 I've never done this before.

10              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Where we are in this 

11 proceeding is that it's time for you to present 

12 testimony, which means a narrative description of what 

13 exactly it is that you are complaining about and why 

14 it is that the Commission should make a finding in 

15 your favor.

16              MR. MANN:  All right.  And --

17              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  We are waiting for 

18 that from you.

19              MR. MANN:  And --

20              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And when you send 

21 that, that must be sent to me, to Mr. Davis, and to 

22 the chief clerk's office.  Identical copies to each of 
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1 the three places.

2              MR. MANN:  All right.  All right.  Now, 

3 can that consist entirely upon illustrations, graphs 

4 of interest rates, and knowledge that they have stated 

5 in their books about usury laws? 

6              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, I cannot tell 

7 you how to present your complaint.  All that I can 

8 tell you is that you need to provide something to me 

9 and to Mr. Davis which explains your position.

10              MR. MANN:  Well, I tried to do that a 

11 week before they were due, and I've got receipts for 

12 them.  But I can put them in the mail today for each 

13 one of you, and if I do that, when can we resume this 

14 hearing?  Or if it's possible to resume it. 

15              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Of course it's 

16 possible to resume it.  We have a few months left in 

17 our time frame here.  Mr. Davis, how much time would 

18 you need, after receiving Mr. Mann's testimony, to 

19 either file a motion or file responsive testimony? 

20              MR. DAVIS:  After receipt, I would think 

21 that we would be able to file testimony within two to 

22 three weeks after that.  It does somewhat depend upon 
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1 the holiday schedule of our witnesses, but generally, 

2 that's the time frame we can turn around a response -- 

3 or our own testimony, I guess I'd say.

4              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And Mr. 

5 Mann, you said you can put those things in the mail 

6 today?

7              MR. MANN:  Yes, ma'am, I can.

8              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  So I think we could 

9 assume receipt then by the 26th of November?

10              MR. MANN:  Fine.  That would be Monday.

11              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And two to three weeks 

12 would put us at about December 18th or 19th for either 

13 responsive testimony or a motion?

14              MR. MANN:  But not before that date; is 

15 that correct?  Now --

16              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I'm speaking of the 

17 date for the respondent to file something in response 

18 to what --

19              MR. MANN:  Okay.  Fine.

20              JUDGE VON QUALEN:   -- you have indicated 

21 that you are going to send today.

22              MR. MANN:  Yes.
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1              MR. DAVIS:  Trish, on the phone -- the 

2 18th or 19th of December -- before -- on or before 

3 that date -- do you see any problem with getting our 

4 witnesses together for testimony before that time? 

5              MS. SPINNER:  I think that's doable, 

6 Chuck.

7              MR. DAVIS:  Okay.

8              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  So then we --

9              MR. MANN:  Now, I'm committed through the 

10 12th of December as well, which will require a few 

11 days before that, as well as probably two or three 

12 days after.

13              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, I think what 

14 we'll do is we'll go ahead and we'll set a date for 

15 the respondent to file either testimony or a motion of 

16 December the 18th.

17              MR. MANN:  Okay.  You're giving me until 

18 the 18th of December to supply these to you, then --

19              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  No.

20              MR. MANN:   -- necessary two weeks ahead?

21              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Mann, December 

22 18th is for Mr. Davis here.
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1              MR. MANN:  Oh, I'm sorry.

2              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  That is the date that 

3 Mr. Davis is going to send to you and to me and to the 

4 clerk's office testimony responding to what it is that 

5 you are mailing to us today.

6              MR. MANN:  Right.

7              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  The next date for you 

8 will be -- I think the best thing would be to set it 

9 for a status hearing after that -- probably the first 

10 week of January.

11              MR. MANN:  That's fine with me. 

12              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Davis, does that 

13 work for you -- the first week of January? 

14              MR. DAVIS:  That will work for me.  And 

15 just to be clear, was -- does Mr. Mann have a deadline 

16 of November 26th to get in his testimony, or did we 

17 give -- or did you give him a deadline?

18              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Right.  He's going to 

19 mail it today, he's indicated, and we anticipate we 

20 will receive it by November the 26th. 

21              MR. DAVIS:  Okay. 

22              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Would January the 3rd 
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1 for a status hearing work for both of you? 

2              MR. MANN:  Yes.

3              MR. DAVIS:  Yes, that will work for me. 

4              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And can we meet at 

5 9:00 AM? 

6              MR. DAVIS:  Yes, that will work for 

7 Ameren. 

8              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right, then.  I 

9 think what we've decided today is Mr. Mann is going to 

10 send out his testimony today.  It's going to be sent 

11 to me, to the chief clerk's office, and to Mr. Davis.  

12 Ameren will file either a motion or responsive 

13 testimony on or before December the 18th, and we will 

14 meet again in a status hearing on January the 3rd, 

15 2013, at 9:00 AM.

16              MR. MANN:  Fine with me.

17              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Telephone 

18 participation at that status hearing will be allowed 

19 if a telephone number is circulated.  Is there 

20 anything else we need to discuss this morning?

21              MR. MANN:  Not as far as I'm aware.

22              MR. DAVIS:  Not from Ameren, and we'll be 
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1 happy to provide a call-in number to Mr. Mann in 

2 advance of the January 3rd hearing.

3              JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Very well.  Then I 

4 will continue this matter to January 3 at 9:00 AM.  

5 Thank you all.
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